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RicHARD 8. COHEN
JONUN M, R, PATERSON
DonaLD G ALEXANDER
DEFUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL

JOsSErI K, BRENNAN
ATTORNEY GENIERAL

STATE OF MAINE
DepartMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333

May 23, 1977

lHonorable Mary Najarian
House of Representatives
State House

Augusta, Maine

Re: IL.D. 1676; Federal Budgeting Bill.
Dear Representative Najariang

Last week I had occasion to roview a questionnaire sent
out by the State Planning Office regarding the above-captioned
legi%lation. That questionnaire indicated to me an ambiguity
in my drafting of the legislation which you may wish to
correct. 3

The proposcd § 168l~1 defines federal expenditures to
exclude "federal pass-—through funds which are received by
the state government and passed directly to local government
.and where the state is permitted no discretion with respect
to disposition of the funds under the terms of the grant
and rederal law." I had intended this section to exclude
from the definition only those federal funds received by
State agencies and passed through to local governments
based on a formula over which a State agency exercised no
discretion. I understand now that the legislation may be
read to exempt from the definition all federal funds which
the agency receives and does not have discretion as to
spending. This would include funds received by our office
to support specific personnel doing specific tasks. Such
exemption was not intended,

To remove the ambiguity, I suggest that the second
sentence of § 1681-1 be amended to read as follows:

"This definition shall not include federal
pass—-through funds which are received by the
state government and passed directly to local
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government in those cases and where the state
'is permitted no discretion with respect to
disposition of the funds to local government
under the terms of the grant and federal law."

This clarifies the original intent in drafting the legislation
that this exemption be limited to programs involving funds passed
directly through to local governments.

Sincexgely,

W

DONALD G. ALEXANDER
Deputy Attorney General
DGA/ec
cc: Hon. Judy Kany
Hon. Donald Carter
Hon. Richard Spencer
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